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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2005 1:15 PM
To: Becher, Scott

Subject: amendment to AB-292

Scott,

| left a phone message but thought this e-mail might be quicker. | received your voice mail and have prepared the
amendment. You said the exec will be next week. By what date do you need this amendment? Also, the effective date of
AB-292 could be problematic if the bill passes after 1/1/06. Do you want this amendment (or another, separate
amendment) to treat the effective date so that it is the later of 1/1/06 or the day after pubiication?g Thanks. Aaron
Aaron R. Gary /
Legislative Attorney /
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax) e
aaron.gary @legis.state. wi.us -
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 2,
TO zoog ASSEMBLY BILL 369 777
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3, line 6: delete “may not assess any fee” and substitute “shall assess

a fee, not to exceed the cost to the department,”.

2. Page 3, line 11: delete “may” and substitute “shall”.

(END)
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Tuesday, May 31, 2005 10:54 AM
Becher, Scott; Rep.Wieckert
Requested PDF (per Scott)

Mike Barman - Senior Program Asst. (PH. 608-266-3561)
(E-Mail: mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

State of Wisconsin

Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main, Suite 200 Madison, Wl 53703



